
SOURIS GARAGE 

 

The Souris Garage was located north of Sanders Butcher Shop.  Numerous businesses 
replaced this Garage.  In more recent memory, next to The Modern IGA was A. W. 
Patrick’s Bowling Alley and Restaurant.  Mr. Patrick’s business had originally started 
out as a Fuel, Coal Shed and Taxi.  Then a Cockshutt Dearlership and building supplies.  
From 1942-1969 it became a busy social place as Patrick’s Bowling Alley and 
Restaurant.  Many a Saturday night was spent there!  Next door the Women’s 
Institute sponsored a Ladies Restroom.  Over the years a number of small businesses 
have occupied this area.  Today we have Westoba Credit Union and Public 
Washrooms located in this here. 

 

 

 


